State of Florida

Public Serbvice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 13, 1998
TO: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Water and Wastewater (Rendell, Bethea, Golden, Rieger)
Division of Legal Services (Gervasi)
FROM: Edith Xanders, Division of Water and Wastewater 4\6
RE: Docket No. 971186-SU: Application for reuse project plan in Seminole County

by Sanlando Utilities Corporation

Please place the attached in the above referenced docket folder. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me.
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Dear Ms. Xanders, Eoe

In respanse to your request, [ am providing the following information regarding the
District’s policy on the reuse of reclaimed water.

The District encourages the reuse of reclaimed water for appropriate uses, since reuse
helps conserve Florida’s limited natural potable water resources. By reusing reclaimed
water, water users can save many millions of gallons of potable ground water which can
then be used for other necessary purposes such as for drinking and other household type
uses. The volume of water reused is significant and amounts to approximately 101
million gallons each day in the $t. Johns River Water Management District alone.

The District’s policy, as codified in our rules, is to require the use of the lowest
acceptable quality water available whenever such use is economically, environmentally,
and technically feasible, As such, the District will require the Wekiva Golf Club, Sabal
Point Country Club, Sweetwater Oaks Country Club, Lake Brantley Plant Corp, and all
other users to use reclaimed water when reclaimed water becomes available so long as it
is feasible as described above. The consumptive use permmits for the above projects all
have permit conditions that include the above requirement.

I hope this clearly states our policy. However, if you nced additional information
regarding this matter, please contact me.

Sincerely,

\.

Dwight T, Jenkins, Esq5-2.G.
Director, Division or Water Use Regulation
Department of Resource Management
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